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H.P. Forest Department.
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From: - DFO. Churah To:- CCF(T) Chamba.
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Subject: Diversion of 9.3408 ha of forest land In favour of HPSEB Ltd. for the construction
| of Hail Hydro Electric Protect (1138.00MW) HEP within the jurisdiction of Churah
Forest Division distt Chamba, H

f Memo.

E' Kindly refer to observations raised by MoEF & CC, office Delhi, forwarded by

; Deputy conservator of Forests (FCA) O/o Nodal Officer cum Addl. Pr. CCF(FCA) HP vide letter

} - " No.Fr.48-5174/2020 (FCA) !

,q. = 2 In_this connection it is intimated that the pointswise reply.to.the observations1aised /o wam

s~
o

EDS (Essential Details Sought) by MoEF & CC, office New Delhi are here as under:-
Necessary cortection has been done.
Needful has been done please. } I

1
2
3 It has been corrected please.
4

—agr——

T, TR

t :
It is submitted that density of vegetation is less then 40 hence calculation of NPV

does not required please.

[
I( 5 Needful has been done.
E: Hence re-submitted for further necessary action please. | | 52 sl lere
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